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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2010 4:53 PM - :
To: humamabedin{ | gglé%?CS)EBlsN PART| |
‘Subject: Print Fw: Final Schedule, Friday January 15th e
Attach: January.15.10.final.doc
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From: Valmoro, Lona )
To: Valmoro, Lona J; S_S-FinaiSchedule

Cc: ‘tkrinvid ) iatkrinvicl _byustinl 1 B6
e R -, I— %don(: ~ ldog |
<dougl —}'laurd <laurd 1
hannaW __|<hannah| | jschlichter |
<jechlichtef |, *bhalll ~ I<bhall | {
'msteenburg | <msteenburg| Pzimmerebnel L
<izimmerebne  l'escll |<oscad | B8
] B7(C)
Sent: Thu Jan 14 16:19:33 2010 - B
Subject: Final Schedule, Friday January 15th
PREVRON  Washington, DC
8:15 am DEPART Private Residence ' ‘
- En route State Department |
[drive time: 10 minutes] _ l
8:25 am ARRIVE State Department
8:25 am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING
§:30 am Secretary's Office
8:30 am DAILY SMALL STAFF MEETING |
8:45 am Secretary's Office
Participants: Cheryl, Huma, Jake, Joe and Lona
8:45 am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING : f
9:15 am Secretary's Conference Room )
Participants: Jim Steinberg, Jack Lew, Bill Bums, Pat Kennedy, P.J. Crowley,
Dan Smith, Cheryl Mills, Harold Koh, Anne-Marie Slaughter,
lan Kelly, Rich Verma, and Joe Macmanus
9:15 am OFFICE TIME h !
10:30 am Secretary's Office ]
10:30 am DROP-BY wW/BRIAN ATWOOD
10:40 am Secretary's Office . .
Contact: Cell| ] B6
10:50 am _ DEPART State Department

. Bsf|
10:55 am ! 4\
11:00 am l 1 BS |
12:00 pm ; B6
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12:05 pm

12:30 pm

12:45 pm

1:00pm
1:15 pm
Tbd

Time Tbd

Time Tbd

PHONE CALL w/PETER ROBINSON, FIRST MINISTER )]
Secretary's Office

PHONE CALL w/MARTIN MCGUINNEss DEPUTY FIRST
MINISTER (T)
Secretary's Office

PHONE CALL W/ARLENE FOSTER, ACTING FIRST MINISTER (T)
Secretary's Office

PHONE CALL w/REG EMPEY (T)
Secretary's Office

OFFICE TIME
Secretary's Office

DEPART State Department
En route Private Residence
[drive time: 10 minutes]

ARRIVE Private Residence

HRC RON __ Washinaton. DC

Weather:

Washington, DC: Partly cloudy, 51/35

CHS afmana®
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